



Medical Exam Management Services Company, LLC
3711 Long Beach Blvd., Suite 905
Long Beach, CA 90807
Phone: (800) 341-2943
Fax: (562) 366-1037
Email: Info@memsco.us



Sevag Bastian, MD, QME
BOARD-CERTIFIED ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

Fellowship-trained at the prestigious Kerlan-Jobe Orthopaedic Clinic, Dr. Bastian focuses on innovative and proven techniques to avoid surgery and restore function. His orthopaedic residency training in a busy Level 1 trauma center at New Jersey Medical School has made him well versed in handling many types of musculoskeletal injuries and conditions. He is also a master of opioid-sparing surgeries to help decrease narcotic addiction and abuse. Dr. Bastian has published research articles in renowned journals, been awarded for teaching, and presented at national conferences. He speaks fluent Spanish and Armenian.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Clinical Professor of Orthopaedic Sports Medicine 2019 - present
Adventist Health Glendale
Department of Family Medicine
Glendale, CA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Private Practice – Glendale, CA 2019 - present

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Adventist Health Glendale, Glendale, CA 2019 - present
Providence Saint Joseph Medical Center, Burbank, CA 2019 - present
Glendale Memorial Hospital, Glendale, CA 2019 - present

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Kerlan-Jobe Orthopaedic Clinic (Cedar-Sinai Kerlan-Jobe Institute) 2017 - 2018
Fellowship, Shoulder and Elbow Reconstruction - Dr. John Itamura

Rutgers - New Jersey Medical School 2012 - 2017
Residency, Orthopaedic Surgery - **Honor: “Resident Teaching Award” (2017)**

Chicago Medical School (CMS) 2008 - 2012
Doctor of Medicine

University of California, Los Angeles 2003 - 2007
B.S. in Molecular, Cell, and Developmental Biology

PUBLICATIONS

Editor and Peer Reviewer: Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery 2018 - present

Rangarajan R, **Bastian S**, Blout C, Itamura J
Early Results of Reverse Total Shoulder Arthroplasty Using a Patient-Specific Glenoid Vault Reconstruction System for Severe Glenoid Bone Deficiency
Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. Accepted for publication June 2020

Yeranosian M, Rangarajan R, **Bastian S**, Blout C, Patel V, Lee B, Itamura J
Anatomic Reconstruction of Acromioclavicular Joint Dislocations Using Allograft and Synthetic Ligament
Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. Accepted for publication 2020

Bastian S, Rahmi H, Crues J, Bhanu S, Blout C, Rangarajan R, Lee B, Itamura J
Variations of Magnetic Resonance Imaging Findings in Asymptomatic Elbows
Journal of Shoulder and Elbow Surgery. June 2019

Bastian S, Grogan B, Levine W, Itamura J
Is there a role for antibiotic therapy in the management of acute shoulder PJI with an indolent organism (*P. acnes*, coag neg staph spec) after I&D?
Systematic Review. International Consensus Meeting on Periprosthetic Joint Infection Jul 2018

Bastian S, Grogan B, Levine W, Itamura J
Is there a role for antibiotic therapy in the management of acute shoulder PJI caused by a virulent organism (MRSA, MSSA, *E. coli*)?
Systematic Review. International Consensus Meeting on Periprosthetic Joint Infection Jul 2018

Bastian S, Guo Y, Schrupf M, Clark B, Kelly J, Itamura J
What is the optimal antibiotic treatment for culture-negative cases with positive clinical, radiographic, or intraoperative findings for acute PJI?
Systematic Review. International Consensus Meeting on Periprosthetic Joint Infection Jul 2018

Bastian S, Rahmi H, Itamura J
Speed-Bridge Repair of Massive Rotator Cuff Tears Using Provisional Traction Suture Reducing Anchor and Bioinductive Bovine Augment Patch. Accepted for Publication. Video Atlas of Arthroscopic Rotator Cuff Repair. New York, NY: Thieme; 2018

Bastian S, Itamura J
Treatment of Recalcitrant Medial Clavicle Non-union with Novel Dual Plating Technique.
Annals of Case Reports. Apr 2018

Lin SS, Yeranosian MG, **Bastian S**
What's New in Foot and Ankle Surgery. *The Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery*. Apr 2017

Bastian S, Ippolito J, Lopez S, Eloy JA, Beebe K
The Use Of The H-Index In Academic Orthopaedic Surgery. *The Journal of Bone and Joint Surgery*. Feb 2017

Ghafurian S, Galdi B, **Bastian S**, Tan V, Li Kang
Computerized 3D Morphological Analysis of Glenoid Orientation. *Journal of Orthopedic Research*. Cover, Sep 2015

Bastian S, De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, Klein C, Itamura J
Transfer With or Without Superior Capsular Reconstruction for Treatment of Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tears. Manuscript

Bastian S, De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, Klein C, Itamura J
Glenoid Reconstruction for Recurrent Shoulder Instability: Clinical Outcomes and Complications. Manuscript

PRESENTATIONS/POSTERS

Rangarajan R, **Bastian SA**, Blout C, Itamura J
Early Results of Reverse Total Shoulder Arthroplasty Using a Patient-Specific Glenoid Vault Reconstruction System for Severe Glenoid Bone Deficiency
Poster presentation at ASES Fellow's Symposium 2019

Bastian S - Exertional Heat Emergencies
Podium presentation at 18th annual American Academic Competition Institute (AACI) California Regional High School Sports Medicine, 2019

Bastian S, De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, Klein C, Itamura J - Distal Tibial Allograft Glenoid Reconstruction for Recurrent Shoulder Instability: Clinical Outcomes and Complications.
Podium presentation at WOA 2018 annual meeting

Bastian S, De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, Klein C, Itamura J - Latissimus Dorsi Tendon Transfer With or Without Superior Capsular Reconstruction for Treatment of Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tears. Podium presentation at WOA 2018 annual meeting

Bastian S, Siddiqui A, Klein C, Crues J, Itamura J - Abnormal Findings on Magnetic Resonance Imaging of Asymptomatic Elbows. Podium presentation at ASES Fellow's Symposium 2018

De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, **Bastian S**, Klein C, Itamura J - Latissimus Dorsi Tendon Transfer With or Without Superior Capsular Reconstruction for Treatment of Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tears. Podium presentation at AOSSM 2018 annual meeting

De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, **Bastian S**, Klein C, Itamura J - Distal Tibial Allograft Glenoid Reconstruction for Recurrent Shoulder Instability: Clinical Outcomes and Complications. Podium presentation at AOSSM 2018 annual meeting

De Giacomo A, Rahmi H, **Bastian S**, Klein C, Itamura J - Distal Tibial Allograft Glenoid Reconstruction for Recurrent Shoulder Instability: Clinical Outcomes and Complications. Poster presentation at AAOS 2018

Itamura J, **Bastian S** - Short Stems and No Stems: When and Why?
6th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Foundation for Orthopaedic Research and Education. Las Vegas, NV, Nov 2017

Itamura J, **Bastian S** - Diagnosis and Treatment of Subscapularis Tears
6th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Foundation for Orthopaedic Research and Education. Las Vegas, NV, Nov 2017

Itamura J, **Bastian S** - SLAP Repair or Tenodesis in a 28 Year Old
6th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Foundation for Orthopaedic Research and Education. Las Vegas, NV, Nov 2017

Itamura J, **Bastian S** - Irreparable Rotator Cuff Tears: The Role of Tendon Transfers
6th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course. Foundation for Orthopaedic Research and Education. Las Vegas, NV, Nov 2017

Itamura J, **Bastian S** - Options for Addressing Glenoid Wear in Shoulder Arthroplasty: How to Manage the B2 and Other Complex Glenoids
Masters Course. Austin, TX, Sep 2017

Bastian S - The Use of the h-Index in Academic Orthopaedic Surgery
Podium presentation at the 4th Annual Fred F. Behrens Orthopaedic Trauma Symposium: Commonly Operated Fractures: Optimizing Outcomes and Managing Complications, Morristown, NJ, Jun 2017

Bastian S - Arthroplasty in Younger Patients: Novel Glenoid Inlay Procedure
Podium Presentation at the Annual New Jersey Orthopaedic Society Symposium, Mar 2017

Kelil T, Imanzadeh A, **Bastian S**, Steigner ML, Mitsouras D, Rybicki FJ - Application of 3D Printing in Management of Complex Fractures
Poster presentation at the 3rd Annual Radiology Research Symposium; Brigham and Women's Hospital/Harvard Medical School, Jun 2015

Bastian S - Reverse Total Shoulder Arthroplasty
Podium Presentation at the Annual New Jersey Orthopaedic Society Symposium, Mar 2016

Bastian S - Segmental Floating Elbow
Podium Presentation at the Annual New Jersey Orthopaedic Society Symposium, Mar 2015

Kelil T, Imanzadeh A, **Bastian S**, Steigner ML, Mitsouras D, Rybicki FJ - Application of 3D Printing in Management of Complex Fractures
Poster presentation at the European Congress of Radiology; Vienna, Austria, Mar 2015

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Chairman, Residency Education Committee, Rutgers – NJMS	2016 – 2017
Resident Assembly Delegate, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons	2017

COURSES/CONFERENCES ATTENDED

AO Basic, Pittsburg, PA	2013
AANA Arthroscopy Course, Rosemont, IL	2015
AAOS Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA	2017
Miller Review Course, Denver, CO	2017
6 th Annual ICJR Shoulder Course, Las Vegas, NV	2017
Tornier Bioskills Course, Irvine, CA	2017
Acumed Bioskills Course, Las Vegas, CA	2018
Southern California Arthrex Fellow's Course, Irvine, CA	2018
AOSSM Annual Course, San Diego, CA	2018
San Diego Shoulder Course, San Diego, CA	2018
Total Knee Arthroplasty Bioskills Course, Austin, TX	2018
Surgical upper Extremity Masterminds Round Table, Vista, CA	2018
Current Techniques in Knee and Shoulder Arthroscopy, San Diego, CA	2019
West Coast Sports Medicine Symposium, Fremont, CA	2019
Las Vegas Musculoskeletal Ultrasound and Orthobiologics Course, Las Vegas, NV	2019
Annual Meeting California Orthopaedic Association, Palm Desert, CA	2022

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBORSHIPS

Active Member, American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons	2012 – current
Member, New Jersey Orthopaedic Society	2012 – 2017
California Orthopaedic Association	2022

MEDICAL MISSION EXPERIENCE

Orthopaedic Surgery, Gavar Region and Yerevan, Armenia	Summer 2007
Wenzhou Medical University, Taizhou Hospital, Zhejiang Province, China	Summer 2009
Central Republic Hospital, Stepanakert, Nagorno-Karabakh	Fall 2018
Central Republic Hospital, Stepanakert, Nagorno-Karabakh	Fall 2019

LANGUAGES & INTERESTS

Fluent in English, Spanish, Armenian
Well-verse in piano and guitar
Various sports and outdoor activities